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White, John

From: ¢ Code A
Sent: 23 October 2009 15:26
To: White, John

Subject: Re: Press Contacts

Aftachments: image914b84.jpg@64c815c3.72054ec4; image9b11a0.jpg@3a715d59.256e4acf;
imagea27a56.jpg@e3883077.0806409; imagea7a8b9.jpg@ded256b9.21ec4a28;
imagea56578.JPG@436102a2.278e4577

Yes, I will pass the message round them all as well.

I hope I drove a few point home with PC and that he will ask the police the right questions when the
time comes. It was surely better to do things the way we have rather than wait for the police to use
smoke and mirrors again. At least now he is in no doubt we need very specific answers to specific
issues if they decide to continue blocking justice.

Do have a good break, and see you on 3rd at Portcullis House.

VBW
Code A
----- Original Message-----
From: White, John < Code A
To: Charles Farthing ! Code A

Sent: Fri, 23 Oct 2009 13:37
Subject: RE: Press Contacts

Hi!
Very good to see you yesterday with lain. Well done.

Thanks for this list. Are you going to notify them all too - dual approach for effectiveness and all that. | will let
Norman Lamb know to be expecting them.

We are meeting at 12.30 pm so the press could expect to see us at about 1.00 - 1.30 pm - ish.
Seeyou at Portcullis House at 12.30 pm on 3 November 2009.
I am off on holiday next week so will be delayed in responding. Back in on 2 November.

Best wishes

Code A

John C White
Partner
Clinical Negligence Department
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International Deal of the Year

H B

Please consider the environment - think before you print

From: Charles Farthing ! Code A
Sent: 23 October 2009 09:06

To: White, John

Subject: Press Contacts

As promised John, please find all my Press contacts listed below. [ would suggest that it might help to
reinforce the importance of the occasion if we both try and make contact.

Nina Lakhani (Independent): Code A

Sue Saville (ITN News)! Code A :

Charlotte Gray (Central News Aosncw).f Code A
Sarah Boseley (The Guardian)i Code A
Dominic Blake (BBC)

Beth Hale (Daily Mail) Code A

Chris Owen (Portsmouth News) ;
Rachel Hine (Portsmouth News Code A o
Andrew Pate (Meridian News) Code A i

| wonder also if we shouldn't invite Peter Walsh to the party on 3 Nov? He is usually good value on the
publicity front.

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be accessed
via www.sra.org.uk.

This email and any aftachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email
completely from your system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no
responsibility or liability for such content.

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping
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